



Juan Antonio Garcia Jabaloy

Of Counsel

juan.garciajabaloy@dlapiper.com

Madrid

T: +34 91 790 1720

Juan Antonio García Jabaloy, between 1991 and 2004, was Public Prosecutor for the High Court of Justice of Catalonia and Valencia.

He was appointed in 2004 as Public Prosecutor of The National High Court. He was coordinator of Public Prosecutor office on extraditions and EAWs.

Since 2006, Juan Antonio has been a Member of Eurojust, responsible for international judicial coordination and improving the cooperation between UE members, and president for the working group between Eurojust and OLAF European office against fraud.

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- English
- French
- Spanish

- Litigation, Arbitration and Investigations
- Regulatory and Government Affairs

English French Spanish

Professional Qualifications

- Abogado registered with Ilustre Colegio de Abogados de Madrid

Prior Experience

- 05/2016 - present- Of Counsel, DLA Piper Spain S.L.
- 2012-2016 Public Prosecutor at the National High Court
- 2006-2012 Head of the Spanish delegation of Eurojust
- 2004-2006 Public Prosecutor at the National High Court
- 1991-2004 Public Prosecutor for the High Court of Justice in Catalonia and Valencia

Education

- University of Valencia (Spain), Degree in Law, 1987

Memberships

- Madrid Bar Association

OFFICIAL APPOINTMENTS

- 1991, Appointed as Public Prosecutor
- 1991 - 1993, Appointed as Public Prosecutor for the High Court of Justice of Catalonia
- 1993 - 2004, Appointed as Public Prosecutor for the High Court of Justice in the Valencia Region
- 2006 - 2012, Head of the Spanish delegation of Eurojust
- 2012 - 2016, Appointed as Public Prosecutor at the National High Court

INSIGHTS

Publications

Spain - Global bribery offenses guide

11 January 2022

Spain - Whistleblowing Laws in Europe: An international guide

An Author of a number of articles, he is a regular contributor to legal publications and actively participates in conferences and debates on legal issues.